LucAas V. MIDDLETON
Attorney at Law

222 N Kalamazoo Mall, STE 100
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007

Phone: 269-585-1271 Email: lucas@lvm-legal.com Fax: 269-585-1272
Mr. Scott Harris June 24, 2025
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Re: Chelsea Koetter v. Manistee County Treasurer, et al., No. 24-1095

Dear Mr. Harris:

[ represent respondent Manistee County Treasurer in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule
30.4, I hereby respectfully request a 30-day extension of time in which to file a response to the petition for writ of certiorari
in this case. A response to the petition is currently due on July 9, 2025. However, an intervening and long-scheduled family
vacation presents difficulty to counsel with respect to the current deadline. Furthermore, respondent is in the process of
retaining additional counsel in this matter. The requested extension would allow incoming counsel adequate time to aid in
preparation of the response.

If the request is granted. the response would be due on Friday, August 8, 2025. If [ can provide any further
information regarding this request, please do not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,

Lucas Middleton, Esq.

cc: Christina Martin, Esq.
Ann Culp



